
Subject: FW: Elks Club encampment
From: William Fraser <WFraser@montpelier-vt.org>
Date: Mon, 12 Aug 2024 12:39:20 +0000
To: Mary Smith <msmith@montpelier-vt.org>

From: Carly Berlin <cberlin@vermontpublic.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 12:55 PM

To: William Fraser <WFraser@montpelier-vt.org>; Kelly Murphy <kmurphy@montpelier-vt.org>

Subject: RE: Elks Club encampment

Thanks, Bill. Rick DeAngelis mentioned this situation briefly during a public meeting earlier this
morning. Would you be able to field a couple of questions over the phone?

Thanks,
Carly

From: William Fraser <WFraser@montpelier-vt.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 12:40 PM

To: Carly Berlin <cberlin@vermontpublic.org>; Kelly Murphy <kmurphy@montpelier-vt.org>

Subject: RE: Elks Club encampment

Hi Carly

I am not sure where you heard this.  We’ve been made aware of some incidents in that
location, which is a public recreation area, and are evaluating the situation.

Bill Fraser

From: Carly Berlin <cberlin@vermontpublic.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 12:09 PM

To: Kelly Murphy <kmurphy@montpelier-vt.org>; William Fraser <WFraser@montpelier-vt.org>

Subject: Elks Club encampment

Hi William and Kelly,

Carly Berlin here, housing reporter for VTDigger and Vermont Public. Just left you both
voicemails. I heard earlier today that the city is considering clearing the encampment at the
former Elks Club property, and am hoping to ask you a couple of questions about the situation.
Please give me a call back at your earliest convenience, at 802-793-4018.

Take care,
Carly

Carly Berlin  (She/Her/Hers)

Housing/Infrastructure Reporter
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